
From: À±°æÈñ [yoonkh@hctec.co.kr]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 6:18 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Ki-Soo Kim (HCT)
Subject: Re: Nective Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QBFNSB002, AN02T1967

Dear Mr. Kuo,

We've well received your comments with thanks.

According to your request, we'd like to submit the answers of each questions as follows;
Please see the each answers just under each questions.

If you have any further comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

KiSoo Kim - HCT

----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: <kisookim@hctec.co.kr>; <yoonkh@hctec.co.kr>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2002 7:35 AM
Subject: FW: Nective Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QBFNSB002, AN02T1967

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2002 3:02 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: Nective Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QBFNSB002, AN02T1967
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: No significant emissions are reported in the test report due to
> 20dB below the limits.  In accordance with ANSI C63.4 Section 10.1.8.2., if
> less than 6 highest emission are reported, the test report shall document
> the noise level of instrument at representative frequencies shall be
> reported.



==> We've revised the test report.
       Please refer to the page 9 of test report.

> Question #2: User manual does not contain information required under 15.21
> of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual.

==> We've revised the FCC warning statement.
       Please refer to the page 1 of the User's manual.
>
> Question #3: What is the frequency range investigated during radiated
> emission tests ?

==> We've revised the test report.
       Please refer to the page 9 of test report.

>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


